®cscLefring®  ORIGINAL

Utilities, Inc.

14589 Eagle Ridge Drive. S.E. Fort Myers, Flonda 33912 (941) 768.0615

December 16, 1997

Florida Public Service Commission
Blanca S. Bayo, Director

Division of Records and Reporting
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

m L <
Re  Order No PSC-97-0329-FOF-SU q 1O(d l ~SitA
1995 Gross-up Refunds

Dear Ms Bayo

efund distribution together with a copy
iverable. Huseman General Contractor
of each envelope cancelled by the post
ve tried 1o get a forwarding address 10

Enclosed is schedule showing the 1995 gross-up r
of each cancelled check. Two checks were undel
and Shelton Homes, Inc. We have enclosed a copy
office showing delivery had been attempted. We ha

no avail
If you need anything further, please let us know
Very truly yours,

Eagle Ridge Utilities, Inc
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